From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent:  6/28/2013 2:29:16 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Charts and Data

Thank you, Sid. Also, if it is possible please separate it between gas and electric. If not possible than I'll take what
you have.

Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf(@cpuc.ca.gov - 415-703-1997

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]|
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:24 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Zafar, Marzia
Subject: RE: Charts and Data

I'monit.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2013 2:22 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney

Cc: Marzia Zafar

Subject: Charts and Data

Sid - Marzia needs chats showing how PG&E compares to other utilities across the US in rates and bills. We
should have something handy and available to give to her. Can we get it done today ?

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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